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ADDENDUM 1 

 
To:  All Interested Bidders 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  May 1, 2015 
  
Subject: Bid# 15-016, Purchase & Installation of APC Symmetra PX Uninterruptible Power 

Supply (UPS) for the Sheriff's Department 

 

 
This addendum has been issued to notify vendors of the following questions: 
 

1. Please provide a one line power drawing showing the existing Main Electric Panel.  It 
should include main distribution panel with breaker and wire size feeding the UPS 
panel in the UPS room. 

 
Response: Please view on attachment 1 and 2 on our website at 
www.epcounty.com click on Bids and More, List of Bids then click on the 
attachments. 

 
2. Are there load calculations for the existing UPS service panel? 

 
Response: No 

 
3. Is the old existing UPS a Liebert 15 KVA Model UDA63015C25RT04, existing power 

input 480 volt 3 phase 30 amp? 
 

Response: Yes 
 

4. The bid is requesting pricing for a New UPS.  Will the existing UPS service panel 
accept the new UPS requirements? (New Estimated Requirements –The New 40-45 
KVA UPS will require 480 Volt input 3 Phase 90 Amp 

 with Scalable to 90-100 KVA will require 480 Volt 3 Phase 175 Amp)? 
 
 Response: Yes 
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5. Do you have drawings, if so how soon can we get them? 
 

Response: Yes.  Please view attachment 1 and 2 on our website at 
www.epcounty.com click on Bids and More, List of Bids then click on the 
attachments. 

 
6. May we submit more that one bid? 

 
Response: Yes. 

 
7. Is four electronic copies of this bid required, if not will my bid be rejected if I do not 

submit four electronic copies. 
 

Response: Vendors are to provide four copies in electronic format and one original.  
 

8. Does the department have standard dock facilities, or do you require a lift gate and 
pallet jack or inside delivery? 

 
Response: Yes the dept. does have dock facilities & pallet jack 

 
9. Will there be an addendum issued for answered questions, and when will it be 

posted? 
 

Response: Yes.  Addendums are posted after the deadline for questions has 
expired and the department has answered all questions. 

 
10. Is the County open to a Single UPS 3 phase, 208VAC, 80KVA? 

 
Response: No 
 

11. Is the County open to a parallel UPS 80KVA, 208VAC 160KVA? 
 

Response: No 
 

12. Battery Run time.  What is the current requirement? 
 
 Response:  The current requirement is three (3) minutes max. 
 
13. Does the County have an Engine Generator that can support the UPS during an 

outage?  
 

Response: Yes 
 
14. Will the County ever get to 100 KVA? 
 

Response:  This information is unavailable. 
 
15. Pease advise if you would like us to write a proposal. 

 
Response: The County is soliciting a bid. Please follow the specifications and 
requirements in the bid. 
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16. May I please obtain the estimate value for the above mentioned project? 
 

Response: This information is unavailable. 
 

17. How can I obtain a plan holder’s list if the project exceeds $250,000? 
 

Response:  We have posted the sign in sheet for the pre-bidder conference on our 
web site at www.epcounty.com click on Bids & More, List of Bids.  We do not have a 
plan holder’s list. 
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